‘ @ PQ Corporation

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
Attn: Kathy Modes

September 4th, 2007 §
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RE:  PQ Corporation o0

Materials License No. 37-20627 -01

. 4
Dear Ms Modes:

This letter is to request a change to Materials License No. 37-20627 -01. Please change the Radiation Safety Officer
(RSO) from Rob Savarese to Matt Wells. The contact information for Matt Wells is as follows:

Matt Wells

PQ Corporation

7th Street & Missouri Ave.
Jeffersonville, IN 47130

Phone: 812-288-7186 x107

FAX: 812-288-4463

E-mail: matt.wells@pgcorp.com

Matt Wells has completed a training course that meets the requirements of NUREG 1556, Volume 4, Appendix G.
A copy of the training certificate is attached.

The license covers fixed gauges located at PQ facilities in Chester, Pennsylvania; St Louis, Missouri; and
Jeffersonville, Indiana. The licensed materials will be used by, or under the supervision of:

Brian S. Quinney — Chester, PA
Rich Heisse - St. Louis, MO
Matt Wells - Jeffersonville, IN

Brian S. Quinney is radiation safety trained through The Radiation Safety Academy. Mr. Quinney is also scheduled
to attend a RSO training course in November 2007. Once his training is completed, he will assume the RSO duties
from Matt Wells.

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 610-651-4312.

Sincerely, '
04 (e

Joe Dotson
Director — PQ U.S. Plant Operations and Engineering

cc: Brian S. Quinney

Matt Wells / %{ éé/
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Radiation Safety Officer

May 717 - 21, 2004
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By Mevads Techknical Associates, Ino.

Presended in Las Vegas, /VM t/ae.é/*‘da;,o;ﬂa‘,zocw
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

7/?’4.07 , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

Aewesd, X7~ Lo 7~
There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /?,’/ o6/ .
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Rl) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



